Mitchell, Kristen (ATG)

From: Dietrich, Paige (ATG)

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 9:01 AM

To: Ganga, Elaine (ATG)

Subject: FW: follow up

Attachments: PPH of Greater Washington Idaho Agreement & IRB Authorization, pdf Sen Padden

Letter 9 17 2015.pdf; 20150901090243161.pdf

From: Ian M. Goodhew [mailto:goodhew@uw.edu]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 4:30 PM

To: Dietrich, Paige (ATG)

Subject: RE: follow up

Yes that is correct, as It applies to the Planned Parenthood Clinic. The other 6 clinics are reimbursed for a variety of
material in addition to the on line training including copying costs, which | confirmed at 15 cents a pagel

But if they provide shipping (via Fed Ex) then we pay them the cost of shipping.
If they use their own medical supplies to preserve the tissue and transport jt we reimburse at cost.

And if they use any type of serum or other medical supply for preparation of the tissue for future research use, the BDRL
reimburses for cost,

Okay here are the agreement documents and our letter to Senator Padden (and his letter to us).
Will get you any NIH docs | can get my hands on too
Thanks,

lan

From: Dietrich, Paige (ATG) [mailto:PaigeD@ATG.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 3:13 PM

To: lan M. Goodhew <goodhew@uw.edu>

Subject: RE: follow up

Thanks, lan. | dont think we’ll need coples of the agreements. As we discussed, my understa ndIng is that the written
agreements do not reference any cost recovery, and the only cost recovery is for mandatory trainings lasting 4
hours. Can you confirm that is correct? Thanks!

From. Ian M Goodhew [mailto qoodhew@uw edu1
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 12:21 PM
To: Dietrich, Paige (ATG)

Subject: RE: follow up
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Here are the consent forms.

I can ask Theresa for the training relmbursement invoices, | don’t have those.

I can send the business associate agreement and the IRB Authorization Agreement we have with PPH. Can I just clarify
first that you will hold those as confidential and not share with anyone without consent? | realize that we have in some
form an attorney/client relationship, although somewhat in a modified form due to our government agency and
government attorney status and | realize they are likely subject to a public records requests but wanted to clarify.

Thanks Paige.

lan

From: Dietrich, Paige (ATG) [mailto:PaigeD@ATG.WA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2015 10:48 AM '
To: lan M. Goodhew <goodhew@uw.edu>

Subject: follow up

Hello lan,

Just a follow up to thank you for your call. Would it be possible to provide us with the copy of the contract you '
mentioned, and an update related to any records of reimbursement for mandatory training hours? I've asked Planned
Parenthood for a copy of the consent forms.

Thank you so much for your time and assistance.
--Paige

Paige Dietrich

Deputy Attorney General

Washington State Attorney General’s Office
(360) 586-2563
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